
From: Official Information
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final response - LGOIMA 398698 -  - ThawK consultation / contract renewal / contract

value
Date: Friday, 31 May 2024 2:54:59 pm
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Kia ora,
 
We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following
response.
 
Your request:
 

1.                This is a request for information under the OIA.

2.                On Sunday, October 2, 2022, a residents’ advocacy group was established called
the Guardians of Claudelands (GOC) in Hamilton.

3.                               Its purpose is to advocate for, protect and enhance the historic heritage
neighbourhood of Claudelands.

On October 10, 2022, Guardians through an Official Information Act process sought
information on Te Ha Whenua O Kirikiriroa Ltd., (ThawK) in relation to the proposed 262
apartment development with NO car parks on what is now the Opoia Pa Car park
(renamed from Sonning Car Park).

Guardians now wishes to update the information provided, given the passing of time.

4.       Has ThawK, since October 10, 2022, been consulted on the Opoia Pa/Sonning Car
Park site and, if so, what information/advice has been provided to HCC?

5.             HCC advised in   October, 2022, that ThawK’s contract was completed and the
contractual relationship was  moved to a month by month basis. Has ThawK had its
contact renewed and, if so, when,   on what terms, and what is the   value of the
contract?

 

6.             The initial contract value was $120,000 pa. This was made up of administration
etc. Subsequently an HCC memo dated 24 July, 2020, revealed the contract had
been increased from $240,000 to $300,000 pa.  How much has HCC paid to ThawK
in the last 12 months  reporting period?

I understand that you may charge   for providing this information. If that charge will be
more than $300 please let me know. In order to reduce costs I am happy to receive copies
of documents electronically or by a USB memory stick.

If you have any queries or require any further information to progress the request, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Our response:
 
The Chief Executive has passed on to us for a response.

Section 7 (2) (a)
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Has ThawK, since October 10, 2022, been consulted on the Opoia Pa/Sonning Car Park site
and, if so, what information/advice has been provided to HCC?

Te Haa o te Whenua o Kirikiriroa (THaWK) has been kept updated on developments regarding
Sonning Carpark now Opoia Paa Carpark. They have noted their interest to be involved in any
future development discussions re Opoia Paa in particular associated historical narratives.
THaWK did support the name change and were consequently invited to the Opoia Paa Carpark
sign unveiling blessing.

 

HCC advised in   October, 2022, that ThawK’s contract was completed and the contractual
relationship was  moved to a month by month basis. Has ThawK had its contact renewed and,
if so, when,  on what terms, and what is the  value of the contract?

The initial contract value was $120,000 pa. This was made up of administration etc.
Subsequently an HCC memo dated 24 July, 2020, revealed the contract had been increased
from $240,000 to $300,000 pa.   How much has HCC paid to ThawK in the last 12 months 
reporting period?

The current annual budgeted amount for mana whenua engagement is $140,000 pa. This
includes costs associated to mana whenua engagement with THaWK and Ngaati Wairere
separately. We are working with both THaWK and Ngaati Wairere to agree individual Service
Level Agreements for mana whenua engagement. We can confirm that the budget amount for
mana whenua engagement did not increase on 24 July 2020.
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.
 
Ngaa mihi
Keeley Faulkner
Official Information Coordinator
Legal services
Governance & Assurance Team | Business Services
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner
whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does
not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses,
data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the
content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City
Council.

 
I support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now, I don’t expect a response outside of your own working hours. 



 

From:  
Sent: Saturday, May 4, 2024 11:24 AM
To: CEO <CEO@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Official Information Act Request
 
May 4, 2024,.

Mr Lance Vervoort,

hief Executive,

amilton City Council

eo@hcc.govt.nz

ear Mr Vervoort,

EQUEST FOR INFORMATION UNDER:

FFICIAL INFORMATION ACT 1982 (OIA)

4.                This is a request for information under the OIA.

5.                               On Sunday, October 2, 2022, a residents’ advocacy group was established called the
Guardians of Claudelands (GOC) in Hamilton.

6.                Its purpose is to advocate for, protect and enhance the historic heritage neighbourhood
of Claudelands.

On October 10, 2022, Guardians through an Official Information Act process sought
information on Te Ha Whenua O Kirikiriroa Ltd., (ThawK) in relation to the proposed 262
apartment development with NO car parks on what is now the Opoia Pa Car Park
(renamed from Sonning Car Park).

Guardians now wishes to update the information provided, given the passing of time.

 

7.             Has ThawK, since October 10, 2022, been consulted on the Opoia Pa/Sonning
Car Park site and, if so, what information/advice has been provided to HCC?

 

8.             HCC advised in  October, 2022, that ThawK’s contract was completed and the
contractual relationship was  moved to a month by month basis. Has ThawK had
its contact renewed and, if so, when,  on what terms, and what is the  value of
the contract?

 

9.       The initial contract value was $120,000 pa. This was made up of administration
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etc. Subsequently an HCC memo dated 24 July, 2020, revealed the contract had
been increased from $240,000 to $300,000 pa.   How much has HCC paid to
ThawK in the last 12 months  reporting period?

 

 

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

Yours faithfully,
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